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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:    Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:  Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  June 4, 2014 
 
RE:    State Land Committee Agenda  
 
(1)  Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for May 2014 
 
(2)  Essex Unit Management Plan (DEC) 
  
 Public Draft for Information 
 
(3)  Vanderwhacker Unit Management Plan Amendment (DEC) 
 
 Public Draft for Information 
 
(4)  Bog River Complex Unit Management Plan Amendment (K. Regan) 
 
 Action: Determination of Compliance with State Land Master Plan 
 
(5)  Cranberry Lake Wild Forest Unit Management Plan Amendment (K. Regan) 
 
 Action: Determination of Compliance with State Land Master Plan 
 
(6)  Jay Mountain Unit Management Plan Amendment (K. Regan) 
 
 Action: Determination of Compliance with State Land Master Plan 
 
(7)  Update on Travel Corridor Management Process and Scenic Vista 

Management (E Franz, DOT)  
       
(8)  Old Business  
 
(9)  New Business 
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State Land Committee 
Richard Booth, Chair 
Sherman Craig 
William Thomas 
F. William Valentino 
Robert Stegemann, DEC 


